Homedale Elementary School Memo

To: Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer
From: Terri Vasquez, Principal

Date: February 8,2016
Re: Report to Board of Trustees

ENROLLMENT: 461

AM Kindergarten: 41 (4 Sp Day) 2" Grade: 90 (2 Sp Day) 209 Females
ELL Kindergarten (AM): 14 3" Grade: 79 (2 Sp Day) 252 Males
PM Kindergarten: 36 4™ Grade: 94 (3 Sp Day)

1% Grade: 106 (4 Sp Day) Special Day (COSSA): 13

FAMILY STEM NIGHT: Family STEM Night was held at the elementary school on the evening of January
26th. Families were able to purchase a pizza dinner before students and parents went to the gym for
STEM activities. Students who attended and families who were working together got tickets for the
raffle of STEM activities and projects. Some FMS Jr. Honor Society members helped at the stations.

%

Building a working hand- Making a crater Balance (Jenga style)



|

Marshmallow

Y 4

Foil boat to hold pennies Marble Roll
BENCHMARK COMPARISONS:
Kindergarten Benchmark Comparison
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m Fall 42% 45% 33% 51%
B Winter 53% 61% 62% 64%
First Grade Benchmark Comparison
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| Fall 38% 7% 39% 17% 10%
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Second Grade Benchmark
Comparison
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Third Grade Benchmark Comparison
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Fourth Grade Benchmark Comparison
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UPCOMING EVENTS:




Feb. 16: Spring Class and Individual Pictures
Feb. 29: March 3: Dr. Seuss Week
March 3: Family Reading Night



